
Pine County Board of Commissioners                                 Page 1 November 19, 2013 
 

AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

         
District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl  
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 
 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 

 
A)  Call meeting to order 

B)  Pledge of Allegiance 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak.  Each speaker should state his/her 
name and limit comments to three (3) minutes.  
 

D) Approve Agenda 
 

E)  Approve Minutes of November 5, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

F)    Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 

G)  Approve Consent Agenda 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review October, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund October 31, 2012 October 31, 2013 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund -$200,833.20   $      46,645.01 $    247,478.21 
Health and Human Services 
Fund 

$1,447,500.61 $    431,559.94 ($1,015,940.67) 

Road and Bridge Fund  $5,120,666.86 $ 6,369,727.51 $1,249,060.65 

Land Management Fund 1,437,226.64 $ 2,128,953.81 $   691,727.17 
TOTAL (inc non-major funds) $17,948,485.97 $19,853,377.81 $1,904,891.84 

 
2. Promotion 

Consider acceptance of the promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Hayden Brown to full-
time corrections officer effective November 24, 2013.  No change in wages or classification. 

3. New Hire 
Consider approval of the hiring of a qualified candidate to fill the vacant Registered Nurse 
position caused by the resignation of Deb Lowe, backfill of this position was authorized by the 
Board on November 5, 2013.  The proposed name, salary and start date for this position will be 
provided to the Board on or before the November 19, 2013 board meeting.  



REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilitv Committee 

Pine County Facility Committee met November 6,2013. Minutes attached. Items are for 
informational purposes only. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met November 1 2013 and made the following 

recommendations (Minutes attached): 


Sheriff: 
1. 	 Accept resignation of Deputy Sheriff Jamie Jackson effective November 11,2013 and 

approve backfill. 
ii. 	 Approve change of base manning to 7 full-time and 2 part-time dispatchers. 

Administrator: 
1. 	 Approve 1.50/0 performance increase from $15.63 to $15.86 for Payroll Clerk Susan 

Fore (B23), effective October 17, 2013. 
11. 	 Approve 2014 non-union wage scale (1.5% COLA increase) 

Approve 2014 Commissioner Salaries and Per Diem (Resolution 2013-49) at 
$21,526.12 (1.50/0 increase) salary and $75 per diem. 

Approve 2014 Elected Official Salaries (Resolution 2013-48) as follows: 
County Attorney - $100,851 (1.5% increase) 
Auditor/Treasurer - $81,200 (1.50/0 increase) 
Sheriff - $82,418 (1.5% increase) 

And authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions. 

1. 	 Approve Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon's unpaid leave status for a period not to 
exceed 12 weeks, with conditions. 

11. 	 Accept resignation of Social Worker Jennifer Nelson effective November 7, 2013 and 
approve backfill. 

Other items for informational purposes onlv. 

3. 	 Schneider Corporation 
Presentation by Jeff Lewis and Ryan Smith on the full implementation of the Beacon software. 

4. 	 2014 MN Trails Assistance Program Grant Agreements (Grant-In-Aid) 
Consider Resolution 2013-47 for Sponsorship and Approval of Grant-In-Aid Agreement for 
Snowmobile Trails and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

5. 	 NLX Rail Alliance 
Discussion of membership in the NLX Rail Alliance. 

6. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. 	 Soil & Water Conservation Board Meeting 
b. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission 
c. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC 
d. 	 Broadband Meeting 
e. 	 Other 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 2 	 November 19.2013 

http:21,526.12


7. Other 

8. Closed Meeting - Labor Negotiation Update 

9. Upcoming Meetings 
a. Technology Meeting, Tuesday, November 19,2013, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City ~ Minnesota. 
c. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, November 19,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. Committee of the Whole Meeting/Budget Committee Meeting (HHS, SSTS & 
General Fund), Tuesday, November 19,2013, to commence after HHS Board 
Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, November 20,2013,6:00 
p.m., Han1pton Im1 Conference Room, Duluth, Minnesota. 

f. Rushline Corridor Task Force, Thursday, November 21,2013,3:30 p.m., White Bear 
Lake City Hall, 4701 Hwy. 61 North, White Bear Lake, Minnesota. 

g. GPS 45:93 Executive Committee, Friday, November 22, 2013, 10:00 a.m., City of 
Hinckley, Hinckley City Hall - 106 1 st S1. SE, Hinckley, Minnesota 

h. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, November 25,2013, time and 
location to yet be determined. 

1. NLX meeting, Wednesday, November 27, 2013,9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

J. Committee of the Whole/Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 
December 3, 2013, 11:00 a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

k. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 3, 2013, 1:00 p.m., Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

L Facility Committee Meeting, Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

m. Law Library Board of Trustees, Wednesday, December 4,2013, 12:00 p.m., Law 
Library, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

n. Soil & Water Conservation Board Meeting, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 4:00 p.m., 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

o. Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 7:00 p.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

p. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 9, 2013,9:00 a.m., 1756 
180th 

, Mora, Minnesota. 
q. AMC Annual Conference, December 9-11,2013, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis, 

Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
r. Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, December 12, 2013, 9:00 a.m., (NOTE: 

change in date) Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 
To Follow County Board Meeting: 

HHS Board Meeting 
Committee Of The Whole 

Page 3 November 19, 20 J3Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 5,2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 

Training 5B: Correction to AMC Annual Conference Registration and Lodging 
Personne15C: Hiring of Mickey VanVleet to fill full-time RN position 
Other: Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener update on veteran affairs. 
Upcoming Meetings: Truth in Taxation meeting, December 5,2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
Commissioner Rossow inquired as to who would administer the fund referred to in Consent 
Agenda item 4A (Donations); Administrator Minke responded the Auditor-Treasurer's Office 
would administer the fund. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the October 15,2013 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the October 30, 2013 Committee of the Whole 
Meeting/Budget Committee for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Library Board Minutes - September 9, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes September 25,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - October 2013 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes October 14,2013 

Comn1issioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5, 2013 Page I of6 



CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 October, 2013 Disbursements 
Disbursements Journal Report, October 1, 2013 October 31,2013. 

2. 	 Temporarv Liquor License 
Approve temporary liquor license for the City of Pine City for an event to be held November 22, 
2013, Northwest Company Fur Post 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval of 
the Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the corresponding township board. 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Pine County Thunderin ~ Toms Chapter of 
National Wild Turkey Federation to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on December 14,2013 
at Tank's Tavern, 39109 State Hwy 48, Hinckley (Arlone Township). 

4. 	 Donations 
A. 	 Approve acceptance of $722.41 in donations from various individuals and groups to a fund 

for payment of the care of seized animals. 
B. 	 Approve acceptance of $550 from the Hinckley Chamber of Commerce to the Pine County 

Sheriffs Volunteer Posse; to be used to help offset the expense of the volunteer posse. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve attendance by County Recorder Tamara Tricas to the 2013 Fall Torrens Workshop 

on November 6, 2013 in St. Cloud. Cost: $25. Expenses are within the 2013 Recorder 
budget. 

B. 	 Approve attendance by the following attendees at the Association of Minnesota Counties 
(AMC) Annual Conference, December 9 - 11, 2013 in Minneapolis: Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, and Matt Ludwig; AMC Delegates: David Minke, Mark LeBrun and 
Patrick Bruflat. Registration: 6 x $350 each (early bird registration): $2,100; Lodging: 
Hyatt Regency Minneapolis Hotel & Millennium Hotel: $1,564 plus tax (early bird 
reservation) . 

6. 	 Personnel 
A. 	 Police Officer Declaration - PERA 

Approve the following Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration 
for the following employees: Resolution 2013-42 Brian Butler; 2013-43 Casey Freund; 
2013-44 Leah Schmidt; 2013-45 Thomas Nygard; and 2013-46 Garret Munson. These 
Resolutions/Declarations indicate that each employee has met all of the requirements of the 
Police and Fire Plan membership requirements from their dates of hire. Authorize Board 
Chair to sign Resolutions. 

B. Resignation/Back Fill 
Approve the resignation of Registered Nurse Deb Lowe, effective October 31, 2013 and 
approve backfill ofposition. 

C. 	 Hiring Registered Nurse 
Approve the hiring of Registered Nurse Mickey VanVleet, $19.25 per hour, grade C-42, step 
1, effective November 21,2013. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5, 2013 	 Page 2 of6 



D. 	 Full-Time Status (completion of probationary period) 
Approve full-time status for Social Worker Heidi Grissman-Burton, effective November 6. 
2013 and Social Services Supervisor Jaci Orr, effective November 8, 2013. . 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Technology Conlmittee 

The Technology Committee met October 15,2013. Infoffi1ation only, no board action necessary. 

2. 	 Medical Examiner Contract 
Administrator Gary Alberts from the Anoka County Medical Examiner's Office, known as the 
Midwest Medical Examiner's Office, provided information as to medical examiner services they 
could provide to Pine County. Currently Pine County contracts on a per autopsy basis with M.B. 
McGee, P A. Anoka County proposes a fixed rate, two-year contract: $52,000 for year 2014 and 
$55,000 for 2015. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to (1) appoint Midwest Medical Examiner's Office to provide 
medical examiner services at a two-year, fixed rate: $52,000 for 2014 and $55,000 for 2015 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign contract; and (2) authorize a Resolution to 
be presented at the November 19,2013 board meeting to appoint Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as Medical 
Examiner for Pine County. Second by Con1missioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 East Central Regional Housing Plan 
East Central Regional Housing Development Manager Cherre' Palenius provided information as to 
the need and benefits of the county's involvement in ajoint regional housing study. Palenius 
requested a financial contribution of $5,000 - $10,000 stating an individual housing study may cost 
$25,000-$30,000 whereas a joint regional study (4-6 counties involved) may have an estimated cost 
$50,000-$60,000. This matter was referred to the November 19, 2013 Committee of the 
Whole/Budget meeting for consideration. 

4. 	 Pine Countv Housing and Redevelopment Authoritv 
Jan Oak's term on the Pine County HRA Board of Directors expired October 4,2013. The HRA 
requests her reappointment, with Oak's approvat for an additional 5-year term. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to reappoint Jan Oak for a 5-year term to the Pine County 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors, term ending October 4, 2018. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Note: The Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority will meet with the county board at a 
Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for December 3, 2013 at 11 :00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

5. 	 Snow Plow Bid Award 2013/2014 & 2014/2015 
On October 28, 2013 bids were opened for snow plowing for the Courthouse (Pine City) and John 
Wright building (Sandstone) for a two-year term (2013/14 and 2014/15). The following bidders 
were the lowest responsible bidders: Pine County Courthouse: Premier Outdoor Services in the 
amount of $36,000. John Wright Building: MJP Enterprises in the amount of $14,800. The bid 
prices represent the two-year total. 

Page 3 of6Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5, 2013 



Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to award the snow plow contracts for 2013114 and 2014115 snow 
season as follows: Courthouse - Premier Outdoor Services in the amount of $36,000 (two-year 
total) and John Wright Building - MJP Enterprises in the amount of $14,800 (two-year total). 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 Property Record Information Svstem of Minnesota (PRISM) 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder indicated in the upcoming years the Minnesota Department 
of Revenue will require the Assessor and Auditor's offices to submit required information through a 
new Property Record Information System of Minnesota (PRISM). There will be costs associated 
with software changes. The legislature has authorized a $300,000 grant to be equally divided among 
the approved grantees (counties) to help with implementation costs. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the PRISM Implementation Grant and authorize 
Board Chair to sign. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 Pine County Emergency Management 
Emergency Management Coordinator Denise Baran updated the board on her HSEM annual duties 
and provided an overview of activities from 2011 to present. Baran also presented information 
regarding an Emergency Management Performance Grant from the State of Minnesota in the amount 
of $23,288; a matching fund from Pine County in the amount of $23,288 is required. Baran 
indicated the county has already paid emergency management salaries in excess of $23,288 for 
emergency management personnel who work with emergency management programs but were not 
paid with EMPG funds, and therefore, a county in-kind match has already been made. No further 
expenditure ofmatching funds will be necessary for this grant. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Emergency Management Performance Grant in the 
amount of $23,288 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

8. 	 Schmedeke Lane Update 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer provided an update regarding Schmedeke Lane. Clemmer 
received an estimate from County Engineer Mark LeBrun for repair/improvements to the extension 
ofSchmedeke Lane. Estimate #1: $26,000-improve the road to the requirements of Wilma 
Township (widening and extension of current road). Estimate #2: $1 O,OOO-improve the existing 
extension of Schmedeke Lane with gravel (Class 5, culvert repair/riprap and miscellaneous ditch and 
rock clean up). After discussion, Clemmer was requested to send a letter to Wilma Township and 
Eldon and Marjorie Schmedeke setting forth the county's decision to expend up to $10,000 for 
improvement of Schmedeke Lane, contingent upon (1) acceptance by Wilma Township of the 
current extension of Schmedeke Lane as a township road, and (2) the purchase by Eldon and 
Marjorie Schmedeke of the strip of land between the current road and the west line of the 
Schmedeke property as approved through special legislation. If Wilma Township or Eldon and 
Marjorie Schmedeke do not accept these conditions, the matter will be considered resolved and 
closed and no further action will be taken. If Wilma Township and Eldon and Marjorie Schmedeke 
do accept the terms as stated, the County will perform the repair/improvements during the spring of 
2014. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to authorize the expending of up to $10,000 for improvement of 
the extension of Schmedeke Lane subject to contingencies. Second by Commissioner Panger!. 
Motion carried 4-1, Chair Hallan opposed. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5. 2013 	 Page 4 of6 



9. 	 Comnlissioner Updates 
Comm~ss~oner Rossow provided a? updat~ from the Arrowhead Counties A.ssociation meeting. 

CommIssIoners Pangerl and LudwIg provIded an update from the AMC district meeting. 

Chair Hallan provided a Highway 70 update. 


10. Other 
A. 	 Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener updated the board regarding the VSO grant received in 

September 2013 as to recognition, benefits, and programs available to World War II veterans. 
B. 	 Administrator Minke provided an update to the demolition and debris removal request for bids 

(June 2012 flood). 

C. 	 Broadband meeting with Senator Matt Schmit, November 13,2013,1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m., East 
Central Region, Mora LEC, 160 Valhalla Circle, Mora. 

11. Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. Committee of the Whole Meeting (SSTS Ordinance), Tuesday, November 5, 2013, 9:30 

a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 5,2013, 1:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
c. Committee of the Whole Meeting/Budget Conlmittee Meeting (Highway Dept), 

Tuesday, November 5,2013, to commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. Facility Committee Meeting, Wednesday, November 6, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. NLX Stakeholder Workshop, Thursday, November 7, 2013, 2:00 p.m., Hinckley 
Community Center, 102 Dunn Avenue North, Hinckley, Minnesota. 

f. Soil & Water Consen'ation Board Meeting, Thursday, November 7, 2013, 4:00 p.m., 
1602 Hwy 23 North, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

g. East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, November 11, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 1756 
180th 

, Mora, Minnesota. 
h. Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, November 12,2013,9:00 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. Transportation Committee Meeting, Wednesday, November 13, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 

Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
j. Broadband Meeting with Senator Schmit, Wednesday, November 13, 2013, 1:00 p.m., 

160 Valhalla Circle, Mora, Minnesota. 
k. Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, November 18, 2013, 10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue E, 

Mora, Minnesota. 
1. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, Noverrlber 19,2013,8:30 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
n1. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 19,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
n. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, November 19,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

o. 	 Committee of the Whole Meeting/Budget Committee Meeting (HHS & General Fund), 
Tuesday, November 19, 2013, to commence after HHS Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5.2013 	 Page50f6 



p. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, November 20,2013,6:00 p.m., 
Hampton Inn Conference Room, Duluth. Minnesota. 

q. Rushline Corridor Task Force, Thursday, November 21, 2013, 3:30 p.m., White Bear 
Lake City Hall, 4701 H\vy. 61 North, White Bear Lake, Minnesota. 

r. GPS 45:93 Executive Committee, Friday, November 22,2013, 10:00 a.m., City of 
Hinckley, Hinckley City Hall - 106 1 st St. SE, Hinckley, Minnesota 

s. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, November 25, 2013, time and 
location to yet be determined. 

1. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, November 27, 2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

u. 	 Committee of the WholelPine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA), 
Tuesday, Decentber 3, 2013, 11:00 a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

v. 	 Truth in Taxation Hearing, Thursday, December 5,2013 at 7:00 p.m., Boardroom, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

w. 	 AMC Annual Conference, December 9-11,2013, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

12. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:38 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for Noven1ber 19, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 6 of6
Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5. 2013 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 5,2013, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Steve 
Chaffee, Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee n10ved to approve the Minutes of the October 15, 2013 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the October 30, 2013 Committee of the Whole 
Meeting/Budget Committee for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Library Board Minutes - September 9, 2013 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board of Directors Minutes - September 25,2013 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - October 2013 
Pine County Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - October 14,2013 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 
Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, October 1,2013 - October 31,2013. 

Approve temporary liquor license for the City of Pine City for an event to be held November 22, 
2013, Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval of 
the Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the corresponding township board. 

Approve Application for Exempt Pennit for the Pine County Thunderin' Toms Chapter of 
National Wild Turkey Federation to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on December 14, 2013 
at Tank's Tavern, 39109 State Hwy 48, Hinckley. 

Approve acceptance of $722.41 in donations from various individuals and groups to a fund for 
payment of the care of seized animals. 

Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5,2013 Page 1 of3 



App~ove acceptance of $550 from the Hinckley Chamber of Commerce to the Pine County 
Shenff's Volunteer Posse; to be used to help offset the expense of the volunteer posse. 

Approve attendance by County Recorder Tamara Tricas to the 2013 Fall Torrens Workshop. 

Approve attendance by the following attendees at the Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) 
Annual Conference: Commissioners Steve Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, and Matt Ludwig; AMC 
Delegates: David Minke, Mark LeBrun and Patrick Bruflat. Registration: total cost $2,100; 
Lodging: total cost $1,564 plus tax. 

Approve the following Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration for 
the following: Resolution 2013-42 Brian Butler; 2013-43 Casey Freund; 2013-44 Leah 
Schmidt; 2013-45 Thomas Nygard; and 2013-46 Garret Munson. 

Approve the resignation of Registered Nurse Deb Lowe, effective October 31, 2013 and approve 
backfill ofposition. 

Approve the hiring of Registered Nurse Mickey VanVleet, $19.25 per hour, grade C-42, step 1, 
effective November 21,2013. 

Approve full-time status (completion ofprobationary period) for Social Worker Heidi Grissman
Burton, effective November 6, 2013 and Social Services Supervisor Jaci Orr, effective 
November 8, 2013. 

The Technology Committee met October 15,2013. Information only, no board action necessary. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to (1) appoint Midwest Medical Examiner's Office to provide 
medical examiner services at a two-year, fixed rate: $52,000 for 2014 and $55,000 for 2015 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign contract; and (2) authorize a Resolution to 
be presented at the November 19,2013 board meeting to appoint Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as Medical 
Examiner for Pine County. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

East Central Regional Housing Development Manager Cherre' Palenius provided information as to 
the need and benefits of the county's involvement in ajoint regional housing study. Palenius 
requested a financial contribution of $5,000 - $10,000. This matter was referred to the November 19, 
2013 Committee of the Whole/Budget meeting for consideration. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to reappoint Jan Oak for a 5-year term to the Pine County 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board of Directors, term ending October 4, 2018. Second by 
Comn1issioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Note: The Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority will meet with the county board at a 
Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for December 3,2013 at 11 :00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Motion by Con1missioner Pangerl to award the snow plow contracts for 2013114 and 2014/15 snow 
season as follows: Courthouse - Premier Outdoor Services in the amount of $36,000 (two-year 
total) and John Wright Building - MJP Enterprises in the amount of$14,800 (two-year total). 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 5, 2013 Page 2 of3 



Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the PRISM Implementation Grant. Second by 
Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Emergency Management Performance Grant in the 
amount of $23,288. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to authorize the expending of up to $10,000 for improvement of 
the extension of Schmedeke Lane subject to contingencies. Second by Commissioner PangerL 
Motion carried 4-1, Chair Hallan opposed. 

Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener updated the board regarding the VSO grant received in 
September 2013 as to recognition, benefits, and programs available to World War II veterans. 

Administrator Minke provided an update to the demolition and debris removal request for bids (June 
2012 flood). 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 2:38 p.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for November 19, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (\\1\V\v.co.pine.1TIll.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

November 5,2013 Page 3 of3
Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:1\V\v.co.pine.1TIll.us


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Novelnber 1 2013 


A.uditorlTreasurer 

Item for Di~cussjon: 

DocmncnlS; 



TREASURER'S CASH TRiAL BALANCE COr..,1P.ARJSON 

October 31.. 2012 October 2013 
FUND BAlANCE 

1 GENERAl 
12 ~ H&HS 

13 ROAD & BRIDGE 

22 lAND 

TOTAL 



**1<** Pine C.QUIlty ***'1(* 

11/13/13 8;OlAM TREi\SURER!S TRIAL As of 10/20 I 

r,~t'n!:'r3i FmJd 

Ui'l.!mnif:!lH'Bt'l: 

mil 
LrHri/l$ 

fund Tot!ll_ . 

~.H'llman 

H~:'fV'ipts 

Dlf.hm~enH'tH'i 

P':lyn.i ll 
rnliH'S 

Of'{H lOla] , 

Hi>al1h (~ HurmUl 

tJi'\lnH~k'uwnts 

SS[S 

En tri'.'f'I 
Utypt Total. _. ._ 

111';!WI'~ S(>jvh('~, 

1)1;<; 1m Is~'tm'n Is 

D(~pll(}tal ..... . 

Hi'~h h ,~ Hllm;~n 

}l.{:'o"ipr<; 

DishurSf.,lmi;'nt:\ 

!'3~rnn 

lnum;\l I:tHril'~; 

~AI1. ~HJ1. 17 

.'.7G:104tllO 

4]0 

742'.130535 

440 

(lOO 

481 

294,,166,40 

592,(H9,81 

2,926.86, 

1.fJ09A65,j::) 

3S49AO 

a:34,20 LBO ~ 

'~~l 738J.)3 

:'FL24'A1 

! f.(Illtl~<:;l)(i;it 

15.93:'1.~9 

2L2Ofl14 
264,44fjB2

19B,tJlttcJ2

7L2SD.S9 

330 

CntlJhi)l':tlh (' 

538(l() 

53B.OO~ 

NurqiiHHnnUJ)!miH' 

i 1941nf)4 

?t19.?fUJJ

120,033.44 

000 

28 
7 ,flOE),] 1 

1/,5 t ,'H~5.?f1'-
5,<t. ..t8,791 5 

~~4!, 

lASli /9tU.U

Ilj 

11 

!j38l10~ 

tll".i.).,H',;) 

(}1.iA81 

240(143,(;6

H99JTlI.I,09~ 

1.9Q 

('l~rr(~nt 

'1{'i, (;4 !~,O l 

U?62A15.39 

UB,1,021.l0 

S.:H~.oO 

201 (] rntt'£rat~'d nWHlclal ('m~ 

12 

http:S.:H~.oO
http:UB,1,021.l0
http:U?62A15.39
http:120,033.44
http:7L2SD.S9
http:2,926.86


***** Pille ()'Ullt)' ***** CA:lHYJ 
"1/13/13 8:01AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAl. BAlANCE As of 1 201.1 

Current 

D€pt Total. , . < , • 21.461,8:); 206,:3,7409 

l'tmd Total 1,1314,901,15 4l'kU11 fdl4 1.398.959,1 41 

1:1I{oo,ad Hrtdg,t Fum! 

Ptlyro1! 

Fund Total 

~1( 314, ISSei) 1 
83,691,15 

1,(l5A.1Z7,93 

215 

4,487.23" 

1.194, 

;tl;,B50,Ht;a,14 

tn B,4:L?,~13 

'U)45 Sea.50 

14 

:loumHl ErHrini, 

hmdTotal 0 •• 

t'1,B46,H) 

O,OD 

OX~O 

12U34 

121J3A l',95nH 

(omm-WidI'RdFth hmd 

hmd Total;. 

1),00 

0,00 

3·t 

1· 

]f!5~Sq, 1"1 

21 MHz l f'und 

n.i~hmSt'Hl\Tlh 

Fund Total .. , 

313,.241,8:]. 
o 

99,i'7f~?O- l't'ihhB 03 

22 Land l·;li1Jh~~~t·nH·nt 

OJ<;hur'Wrllr,'nts 

rnU 

lA74,;C68,53 
140(]~Hj,H 

2.2HLU)~~ 

10,111 

UT30. fO!l.H 

;)2, 4 :I L? ::1 

Be,2·m SS' 

"'H'~;" hi ZO I() Fimm('ial ,,\iI;!Wtn 



CATII'(J 
**it** Pille C{)unty ***1'<** 

11/13/13 8~OlAM TREASORER'S CASH TRIAL UALANCE A~ of to/201] 

CUtTt~n~ 

J<Hltna! 195.;m 2Ej6.137,~lS·· 

fund Total. , . , . 13:3,1 56 ~54.6.B528 t 28 95JJ:J J 

24 \mbulilrln- (St I hmd 

I;und T<)tal .. , 000 () 

2~) (hHdnm'$ collil/) !H"Ulst 440 hHdnms 

33,924.16 
0.00 10(,. 

o ,t8·1S 
D(~pt Total,. .., l7(31 11.3 

fund Total, ., , JJ,9?4.1fi ??,fi H 55 n 

r;uaL:H1V't' lIJs} 

Ofx) 

rund Total, ... (I (1(1 n o}X! 

:n 'til.!,) ((jp-[qll.lp )\'! Fnud 

t:und TOtal, ... 000 (l00 0.00 

35 ~'IHI.; Ht';'OIl'<ilW'l hmd 

61 51 

iomtlrll o s 

hli1d Tnti'd .... 11 (;7,;J13 

:;t; (OHnt" R;;\Hro,J.d .\~lthnriTr 

6,606 76· 
000 ;',131J 

'''n:...·,ntH 2010 Financial 



'11(**** Pine C()unty ****..;c 
11/13/13 8:01AM TRFASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAL~NCE i\S of' 201] 

JOlHn~! [tHrks 

f\md rotal "> 

38 nHillHlt~1 

DIstnt r~;;;j!lneH t>:; 

fund Total 

Hqnd~ 

FuudTQud 

lntrh"; 

40 ;:>f}l 

rot!!ll,lt 

J:und lot~J , , , , 

41 lln\ 

lrurjl's 

Fund Total. , , , 

7{j I h'{~l'h Ins Fund 

H('ft'!f1ts 

DislnJrst'mt'l II '" 

fl)Unh1l EnHh:s 

fund Total. , " .. 

0.00 

000 

165,1 7Jl!~ 

1fi09;1J)O 

16,094.00" 

B40,t11.35 

0 ..00 

O,{}O 

62:f,68~LH 

o.. ou 
OJ}O 

(Gerl) 

414,292,53
234,4.37.28 

?.3!:dH ,2·1 

},:5£11.08 

fi t 

2ftt () I"h'''''''~ 

153 

29039 

2,{11 ~)48-

('UfTent 

R7:JG2<1 

32,1)15,40· 

f).4U HJ?il~ 

1.770,611 

HU)1 
,. 361,fJ1741 

1. 

:14H,il''Hil5 349.2,1820 

O;1l ,tif.H~.:il'" 

H27,1}8'9 3 '7 () GO 

2.3.54, Ji.H .. 38 

2,4~6.981. 

74,50 L80 

SH.Ol ~~32,308 10 

http:234,4.37.28
http:B40,t11.35
http:16,094.00


***** Pine ounty ***** (/\'IIIYI 
11/13/13 8:01AM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 10/201 

fW (ount) Fund 

f?ISbl!t"-Wnll'tktq 

Jnl!rm~l 

rundlotal ~, 

]3,90969 

l~n 

Fund Totnl ., , 

H4 (('l1tni Vnl~~ Fm 

2H7.1 

fundrnllil.1 .,. 

89 H Co1lr'{tlnn<; lund 

.1, AO 

ftnl 

An lUllds 

Inunwl t.rHrh'" 

Dept Toto] '" .,' 

FU1H.l 'rmal , . , . , 

t)j sh II r~n1V.frn!~; 

4,3HHBO 

13,.37!i,BGO.G7 

(urrif'nt 

14,81391 61 :HIt.n 

3S,B6iAl 621, 11 JU);:~-

',9~9,9f} 15 

19,03l J3J,2J~ 0.,1(; 

1(15S,1 816 OJ 371 

L947 52101 

~R 1O.S~B.fi,H3 41 

,(Of),.tfi 111,?O~ 1!'i 

19U.OO- !)'l,?1 L2 

180J}O" 1,8B 1 

636,1H ~3 3 1{} 

111932'95 
BL292 0,'1 

1 '39~j 

?l),155.. 71 fn,(U- 4,]01. 

lH, J!i 5. nlOf 4.107 7:1 

ll,04~,B!3.~i\1 ObH..199! 4 

:l,010,7(),'tiJJ9· ::11, l8r;..4?4 )8 

2{1.4"U682· 21, 

2010 fHH".U<'l"t rinanrial "'t.·~t{H1H' 



**-1(** lJille COUllty '/(**** 
11/13113 8;O~lAM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BAlANCE As of 2013 

Curtr.lllf 

!J:1yrn!l 1,137,341<H 13,OO4)3F'}(HJ5 

jomn;l! rntrj\:~ 0.00 :l~ .. f37R9f, 

Total \ 13,3Rl.2f':1 6,rl 1/,;17.14 19J35J,:01JH 

2010 Hn':Ulcial "'<ct."." 

http:1/,;17.14


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 


November 19,2013 


15 Min. 
needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

P-~dL //-£xj-/3 
Department Head Signature DateSheriff / Jail 

Item for Discussion: (one fonn per item) 

Acknowledge the promotion ofpart time Correction's Officer Hayden Brown tofulltime Correction's 
Officer effective November 24,2013. No change in wages or classification. 

Action was approved during the September 10 Personnel meeting and the September 17 County Board 
meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: 0~ None 



1. 	 Review August, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 
A~pprove: 

r Fund 	 August 31, 2012 August 31,2013I 	 I Increase(Decrease) I 
General Fund 	 $724,825.43 $1,652,961.28 $928,135.85 II 
Health and Human Services $2,137,495.27 $1,475,975.97 , ($661,519.30) I 
Fund I 

$6,786,574.51Road and Bridge Fund : $6,970,676.74 ($184,102.23) 
I 

$1,177,020.97 . $1,580,296.20 $403,275.23I Land Management Fund 
$12,751,596.78$12,357,431.35 $394,165.43i TOTAL (inc non-major 

;) I 

2. 	 Training: 
A. 	 Approve the following staff to attend the State WIC Conference, October 28-30, 

2013, Bloomington. This is required training for all WIC nursing personnel. Funds 
are available in the 2013 Health & Human Services/WIC budget. 
Pat Anderson, Nursing Team Leader/WIC Coordinator: Registration: $O~ 

Meals/Accommodations: $407~ Travel: $0 (using own car w/$O mileage) 
Wendy Bloom, LPN: Registration: $O~ Meals/Accommodations: $165; Travel: $0 
Stephanie Larson, LPN: Registration: $O~ Meals/Accommodations: $165~ Travel: $0 
Toni Jensen, RN: Registration: $O~ Meals/Accommodations: $165; Travel: $56.50 
Amber Stumne, RN: Registration: $0; Meals/Accommodations: $165; Travel: $56.50 

B. 	 Approve Health & Human Services Director Patrick Bruflat to attend the MN 
Association of County Social Service Administrators Fall Conference, October 2-4, 
2013, Nisswa. Registration $125; Meals/Accommodations, $348.41; Travel $124.30; 
Total cost: $597.71. Funds are available in the 2013 Health & Human Services/Staff 

Development budget. 

3. 	 New Hires 
A. Approve the hiring of Social Worker (Children's Services) Chandra Clark, effective 

October 1, 2013, $19 .251hr., C-42, step 1. 
B. Approve the hiring of Social Worker (Adult Services) Kathleen Borowick, effective 

September 20, 2013, $19.251hr., C-42, step 1. 

4. 	 Law Enforcement (Deputies) Contract 
Approval of Minnesota Teamsters Public & Law Enforcement Employee's Union, Local 
No. 320 (Essential Licensed Employee Unit/Deputies) Contract, January L 2012

December 31,2013. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

Personnel Committee 

The Pine County Personnel Committee met September 10, 2013 and made the following 

recommendations (Minutes attached): 
.lail: 

Approve filling of full-time corrections officer vacancy created by the 
resignation of FT Corrections Officer Alexander White. 

Page 20f6September 17.2013Ful1 Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:394,165.43
http:12,357,431.35
http:12,751,596.78
http:403,275.23
http:1,580,296.20
http:1,177,020.97
http:184,102.23
http:6,970,676.74
http:6,786,574.51
http:661,519.30
http:1,475,975.97
http:2,137,495.27
http:928,135.85
http:1,652,961.28
http:724,825.43


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

November 19, 2013 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Authorize the hiring ofa qualified candidate to fill the vacant RN position caused by the 
resignation ofDeb Lowe and as approvedby the Board to backfill on November S; 2013. The 
proposed name, salatyj andstart date for this position will be provided to the Board on or 
before the November 19, 2013, Board meeting. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Pine County Facility Committee 

November 6,2013 


Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, 

Pine City, Minnesota 


The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners 
Mitch Pangerl and Matt Ludwig, Administrator David Minke and Maintenance 
Supervisor Kevin Newman. 

Minutes of October 2, 2013 were approved by unanimous consent. 

There were no changes to agenda. 

1. 	 SWCD windows. Maintenance Supervisor Newman reported that the 
three on west side were junk. Replaced one (Robin's) in 2012. Cost 
estimate is $1,400 per window. 

Commissioner Pangerl asked about ability to check the spray foam 
insulation and possibly increase the insulation if the metal has to be 
removed to replace the windows. Newman will check it. Newman will 
verify the estimate from last year is still good and proceed with the new 
windows with money from the building fund. Newman will verify if it is two 
windows or three which need to be replaced. 

2. 	 Sun Shade at Courthouse. The committee discussed the sun coming 
through the window wall on the east side of the courthouse and the impact 
it has at the courthouse. Newman is going to further investigate and bring 
back some options. 

3. 	 Old Jail. Put out bids. 

4. 	 Boiler at PGC. Discussed boiler at PGC. One problem at PGC is no air 
circulation. Radiators do not have much service life in the radiators. 

What needs to happen is to put a plan together to do a floor by floor forced 
air system. Newman said that had been priced previously at about 
$200,000 per floor. 

Cornmittee discussed the need for a long term facility plan and staffing 
plan. 

5. 	 Energy Wheel. The energy wheel has been replaced. 

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


November 12, 2013 

8:00 a.m. - Commissioners Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee 
Commissioner Rossow 

Present: County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney John Carlson, HHS Director Patrick Bruflat, HR 
and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson, Sheriff Robin Cole 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 8:04 a.m. 

2. 	 Approve Agenda 

a. Agenda addition-5C-Accept resignation of Jennifer Nelson Social Worker, effective November 7, 

2013 and authorize the backfill of this position. 

b. Agenda addition-4B- Request to change base manning to 7 fulltime and 2 part time Dispatchers. 

3. 	 Approve Minutes from October 8, 2013 Personnel Meeting. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

4. 	 Sheriff 
a. 	 Approve resignation of Deputy Jackson and approve backfill. Sheriff Robin Cole presented 

information on resignation of Deputy Jackson. Discussion was held as to current hiring process 

within the PSCO. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend resignation and backfill for approval, 

Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Request to change base manning to 7 fulltime and 2 part time Dispatchers. Sheriff Robin Cole 

presented information on current Dispatch staffing. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Approve resignation of Public Health Nurse RN, Deb Lowe. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve Public Health Nurse, Beth Lyon leave status for a period not to exceed 12 weeks long 

with conditions. 


Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend unpaid leave not to exceed 12 weeks for 




approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 

Christenson will present personnel policy addition in regards to unpaid leave at the upcoming 

Personnel Committee meeting. 

c. 	 Accept resignation of Jennifer Nelson Social Worker, effective Novernber 7,2013 and authorize 

the backfill of this position. Discussion was held as to current HHS caseloads and staffing. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend resignation and backfill for approval, 

Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

6. 	 Administrator 
a. 	 Approve 1.5% performance increase for Payroll Clerk B23, Susan Fore from $15.63 to $15.86 

effective October 17, 2013. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Discuss Supervisor PTO cash out policy. HR and Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson will 

present a revised Supervisor PTO cash out policy at the upcoming Personnel Comnlittee meeting 

to reflect non consecutive PTO use. 

c. 	 Discuss proposed 2014 Non-union wage scale and elected official salaries. County Administrator 

David Minke presented information on 2014 non-union wage scale, elected official and 

Commissioner salaries. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend 2014 non-union wage scale, elected official 

salaries and County Commissioner salaries with a 1.5% COLA for approval, Commissioner 

Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

1. 	 Approve 2014 non-union wage scale (1.5% COLA increase) 

11. 	 Approve 2014 Commissioner Salaries and Per Diem (Resolution 2013-49) at 

$21,526 (1.5% increase) salary and $75 per diem. 

111. 	 Approve 2014 Elected Official Salaries (Resolution 2013-48) as follows: 

County Attorney - $100,851 (1.5% increase) 

Audi torrrreasurer - $81,200 (1.5 % increase) 

Sheriff - $82,418 (1.5 % increase) 


And authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions. 

d. Reschedule December 10, 2013 Personnel committee meeting. Rescheduled to December 1 th, 

2013 at 9:00 a.m. 

7. 	 Other 

8. 	 Adjourn 



Resolution # 2013-48 

Resolution Setting Minimum Salaries for Elected Officials 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, 384.151 subd. 1; 385.373 subd. 1; 387.20 subd. 2, and 
388.18 subd. 2 set criteria for salaries for the elected offices of County Auditor, 
Treasurer, Sheriff and Attorney, respectively and, 

WHEREAS, said statutes require that the County Board, at the January meeting prior to 
the first date on which applicants may file for the office shall set, by resolution, the 
minimum salary to be paid for the term next following. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the minimum salary for the terms 
beginning January 2014 be set for the offices of Pine County Auditor/Treasurer, Sheriff 
and Attorney be set as follows: 

County Auditor/Treasurer $81,200 
County Sheriff $82,418 
County Attorney $100,851 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Pine County Board reserves the right, as set out 
in the above cited statutes, to set the salary, after the election, for any or all of the above 
offices, for the 2014 year at whatever it deems appropriate so long as it is at or above the 
minimum stated in this resolution. 

Adopted unanimously at a meeting of the Pine County Board of Commissioners held on. 

Date 

By: Chairman, Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Attest: David J. Minke, Clerk to the County Board 



Resolution # 2013-49 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING COUNTY COMMISSIONER 

COMPENSATION AND PER DIEMS FOR 2014 

WHEREAS~ M.S. 375.055 and 375.06 set forth the authorization for compensation of 
Minnesota County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS. Pine County Conlmissioners are eligible to receive per diem payments in 
accordance with the above referenced statutes: 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that an annual salary shall be paid to each Pine 
County Commissioner; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Commissioners may receive payment of per diem 
(only one per diem per day) for meetings for county or committee meetings; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Commissioners may be allowed and paid for actual and 
necessary traveling expenses incurred while attending meetings of the County Board; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following be deemed eligible for per diem 
reimbursement: Regular County Board Meetings, Committee Meetings, Temporary or one 
time meetings as directed by the Board or the Board Chair, Special County Board 
Meetings, Emergency County Board Meetings, AMC Meetings, and all other meetings that 
meet requirements ofMN Statute 375.055. 

And that the following are ineligible for per diem reirrtbursement: 
Board of Equalization, Canvassing Board 

A Commissioner shall not be entitled to County reimbursement of per diem, mileage, or 
other expenses if the Committee to which they have been appointed has reimbursed the 
expense incurred. 

The salary for County Commissioners for 2014 is $21,526 
The per diem rate per meeting for 2014 is $75 
The mileage reimbursement rate for 2014 is to follow the federal rate. 

Attest: 

Chairman, Board of County CommissionersDavid J. Minke 
County Administrator Pine County, Minnesota 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

November 19, 2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please ~:.~ 

10 Min. "--!2_~.~~=~~)
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Presentation by JeffLewis and Ryan Smith ofThe Schneider Corporation on our fit/I implementation of 
the Beacon software. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 
None informational purposes only 

Supporting Documents: Attached~ 
-



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Regular AgemhiNovember 19, 2013 
Estimated Time: 
:5 mimJtcs 

Auditor/Land 

2014 l\1N TrnilsAssistanef Program Grant Agreements (Grant-ln-AjdJ 

• Annual is. fbr all {'"M"',h,,r'r~·.n Tl"tUIi;;}!'r", hy the 
Department of Natum! Resources 

groups 

• Pine is the Local lIn1( 

Board Action Rc(,ucsted: 

None 



SPONSORSHIP AND l'\PPRO'V;\L OF GR~4.NT-IN-AJI) 
~4GRE[.JvIEN'r FOR SNO\'V1\10HILE I'Ri\ILS 

RESOL[TJ()J\ ,~0l3-..y 1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

November 19,2013 

Department: 

Administrator's 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 


10 Min . 15 Min. 
Ti • needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Date: 


November 12,2013 


Discussion of membership in the NLX Rail Alliance. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Signature: Date: 


	Agenda - pg 1 only
	Agenda & Board Packet

